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DESCRIPTION: The fine building is constructed of bluestone LOCATION

with decorative, rendered quoins and porch and is sited on a
prominent corner in the historical centre of the town. The
stone outbuildings and walls are also of interest.

HISTORICAL SUMMARY: The first Court House on the site was
built in 1855 by James Shaw Harding at a cost of £255. It
was a room 16 x 20 feet, in similar style to the adjoining
Police Station through which entry was made to the Court
House. In July 1855, local residents held a luncheon in the
new building for the Governor who was visiting the district.
This building was replaced by the present larger one in 1866,
built to the design of the Colonial Architect by William Baker

Address The Strand
Port Blliot

at a cost of £1,629. It was occupied in February 1867 and
functioned as a Court House until 1960 when the R.S.L. took
it over for use as a Club Room.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE: The complex is a fine example of
the courthouses which were undertaken by the Adelaide
authorities from the earliest period and which were extended

and replaced during the 1860s.
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(12) Former Court House

Corner of Young Street and The Strand
Period: 1840 - 1890
Theme:  Government agencies

The first Court House on the site was built in 1855 by James Shaw
Harding. It was a room 16 x 20 feet, in similar style to the adjoining
Police Station through which entry was made to the Court House. In
July 1855, local residents held a luncheon in the new building for the
Governor who was visiting the district.

This building was replaced by the present larger one in 1866, built
by William Baker at a cost of 1,629 pounds. It was occupied in
February 1867 and functioned as a Court House until 1960 when the
R.S.L. took it over for use as a Club Room. The building has been
placed on the Classified List of the National Trust.
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ARCHITECT-IN-CHIEF'S OFFICE, Record Book (S.A.A.)
NATIONAL TRUST OF S.A. (Record 370)

(13) Institute and Library

The Strand; Lot 164, Port Elliot
Period: 1840 - 1890; 1891 - present
Theme:  Community facilities

The first building, erected by Mr. Coote in 1880 at a cost of 430
pounds, comprised a large room 20 x 12 feet and two smaller rooms.
Provision was made on the site for the later erection of a hall.
The formal opening of the reading room, library and committee room
was celebrated on 15th October 1880 in the Assembly Room at the old
Port ET1iot Hotel. o

The granite cornerstone of the hall building was laid by Miss Emily
Chambers on 28th September 1882 and work on the hall, 60 x 28 feet,
continued under the hand of mason George Coote and carpenter A. Oliver.
The building was designed by Samuel Trigg of Port El1iot “"somewhat
after the style of the Court House".

An additional room was added in 1905 but extensive additions including
the large hall, additions to the library, billiard room, supper room
and basement, were built by L.L. Brittain in 1927 at a cost of

3,573 pounds. The foundation stone of this work was laid by the
Premier, Hon. R.D. Butler on 16th July 1927.

The building, with minor alterations, still functions as town hall
and library. It is on the Recorded List of the National Trust.

References: WILLATS, J. (1980)






